From:  Cheng, Franz
Sent: 4/29/2013 4:03:40 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc: [Redacted |
Bcec:

Subject: RE: May 2

Carol,

Could you please email me the presentation ASAP so I can include it in the agenda
distribution?

You will get the 1-1:30pm timeslot assuming we finish ARB/OEHHAs presentation at 10:30-
12 and have an hour break for lunch.

Thanks,

Franz

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 10:33 AM
To: Cheng, Franz

Cc: [Redacted |

Subject: RE: May 2

Franz

Carol may as well go before CRNG, and she thinks 15 minutes will include time for Q&A —
perhaps 5 min of presentation and 10 min of Q&A.

Thanks!

From: Cheng, Franz [mailto:franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov]
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mailto:LRDD@pge.com

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 10:30 AM
To: Doll, Laura
Subject: RE: May 2

Laura,

Still waiting on CRNG to finalize agenda. How much time for Q&A would you like? Would
you like to go before or after CRNG? There is plenty of time in the 1-4:30pm range, and their

presentation will be ~90 min. + Q&A.

Thanks,

Franz

From: Doll, Laura [mailto.LRDD@page.com]
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 2:36 PM
To: Cheng, Franz

Cc: |Redacted

Subject: May 2

Franz

Happy Friday!

Our colleague (in Gas Measurement Control and Quality Engineering) would like
about 15 minutes on the May 2 agenda. She will present the test results I believe you heard

about last week.

Do you have an agenda yet for the day?
Thanks

Laura

SB GT&S 0262935



Laura Doll

Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

‘ Redacted ‘
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